

1 Lincoln D. Bandlow, Esq. (CA #170449)
Lincoln@BandlowLaw.com
2 **Law Offices of Lincoln Bandlow, PC**
1801 Century Park East, Suite 2400
3 Los Angeles, CA 90067
Phone: (310) 556-9680
4 Fax: (310) 861-5550

5 Attorney for Plaintiff
Strike 3 Holdings, LLC
6
7

8 **UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT**
9 **CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA**

10
11 STRIKE 3 HOLDINGS, LLC,

12 Plaintiff,

13 vs.

14 JOHN DOE subscriber assigned IP
address 108.185.19.186,

15 Defendant.
16

Case Number:

**COMPLAINT FOR COPYRIGHT
INFRINGEMENT - DEMAND FOR
JURY TRIAL**

17
18 Plaintiff, Strike 3 Holdings, LLC (“Strike 3” or “Plaintiff”), brings this
19 complaint against Defendant, John Doe subscriber assigned IP address
20 108.185.19.186 (“Defendant”), and alleges as follows:

21 **Introduction**

22 1. This is a case about the ongoing and wholesale copyright
23 infringement of Plaintiff’s motion pictures by Defendant, currently known only by
24 an IP address.

25 2. Plaintiff is the owner of award winning, critically acclaimed adult
26 motion pictures.

27 3. Strike 3’s motion pictures are distributed through the *Blacked*, *Tushy*,
28 *Vixen*, *Tushy Raw* and *Blacked Raw* adult websites and DVDs. With millions of

1 unique visitors to its websites each month, the brands are famous for redefining
2 adult content, creating high-end, artistic, and performer-inspiring motion pictures
3 produced with a Hollywood style budget and quality.

4 4. Defendant is, in a word, stealing these works on a grand scale. Using
5 the BitTorrent protocol, Defendant is committing rampant and wholesale
6 copyright infringement by downloading Strike 3's motion pictures as well as
7 distributing them to others. Defendant did not infringe just one or two of Strike
8 3's motion pictures, rather, Defendant has been recorded infringing 69 movies
9 over an extended period of time.

10 5. Although Defendant attempted to hide this theft by infringing
11 Plaintiff's content anonymously, Defendant's Internet Service Provider ("ISP"),
12 Spectrum, can identify Defendant through his or her IP address 108.185.19.186.

13 6. In an effort to conserve Federal judicial resources, Strike 3 originally
14 moved to discover Defendant's identity utilizing a state court procedure in Florida
15 where Strike 3's infringement detection servers are located. Defendant objected
16 asserting that the action is more properly litigated in the federal court of his or her
17 domicile. Because Plaintiff is amenable to litigating the matter in either forum,
18 this suit was initiated.

19 **Jurisdiction and Venue**

20 7. This is a civil action seeking damages under the United States
21 Copyright Act of 1976, as amended, 17 U.S.C. §§ 101 et seq. (the "Copyright
22 Act").

23 8. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to
24 28 U.S.C. § 1331 (federal question); and 28 U.S.C. § 1338 (jurisdiction over
25 copyright actions).

26 9. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant because
27 Defendant used an Internet Protocol address ("IP address") traced to a physical
28 address located within this District to commit copyright infringement. Therefore:

1 (i) Defendant committed the tortious conduct alleged in this Complaint in this
2 State; and, (ii) Defendant resides in this State and/or; (iii) Defendant has engaged
3 in substantial – and not isolated – business activity in this State.

4 10. Plaintiff used IP address geolocation technology by Maxmind Inc.
5 (“Maxmind”), an industry-leading provider of IP address intelligence and online
6 fraud detection tools, to determine that Defendant’s IP address traced to a physical
7 address in this District. Over 5,000 companies, along with United States federal
8 and state law enforcement, use Maxmind’s GeoIP data to locate Internet visitors,
9 perform analytics, enforce digital rights, and efficiently route Internet traffic.

10 11. To ensure that Defendant’s IP address accurately traced to this
11 District, Plaintiff inputted Defendant’s IP address into Maxmind’s GeoIP database
12 twice: first when it learned of the infringement and again, just prior to filing this
13 lawsuit.

14 12. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and (c), venue is proper in this
15 district because: (i) a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the
16 claims occurred in this District; and, (ii) the Defendant resides (and therefore can
17 be found) in this District and resides in this State. Additionally, venue is proper in
18 this District pursuant 28 U.S.C. § 1400(a) (venue for copyright cases) because
19 Defendant or Defendant’s agent resides or may be found in this District.

20 **Parties**

21 13. Plaintiff, Strike 3 is a Delaware limited liability company located at
22 2140 S. Dupont Hwy, Camden, DE.

23 14. Plaintiff currently can only identify Defendant by his or her IP
24 address. Defendant’s IP address is 108.185.19.186. Defendant’s name and
25 address can be provided by Defendant’s Internet Service Provider.

26 **Factual Background**

27 ***Plaintiff’s Award-Winning Copyrights***

28 15. Strike 3’s subscription based websites proudly boast a paid

1 subscriber base that is one of the highest of any adult-content sites in the world.
2 Strike 3 also licenses its motion pictures to popular broadcasters and Strike 3's
3 motion pictures are the number one selling adult DVDs in the United States.

4 16. Strike 3's motion pictures and websites have won numerous awards,
5 such as "best cinematography," "best new studio," and "adult site of the year."

6 17. Strike 3's motion pictures have had positive global impact, leading
7 more adult studios to invest in better content, higher pay for performers, and to
8 treat each performer with respect and like an artist.

9 18. Unfortunately, Strike 3, like a large number of other makers of
10 motion picture and television works, is plagued by Internet piracy. Often
11 appearing among the most infringed popular entertainment content on torrent
12 websites, Strike 3's motion pictures are among the most pirated content in the
13 world.

14 ***Defendant Used the BitTorrent File Distribution Network***
15 ***to Infringe Plaintiff's Copyrights***

16 19. BitTorrent is a system designed to quickly distribute large files over
17 the Internet. Instead of downloading a file, such as a movie, from a single source,
18 BitTorrent users are able to connect to the computers of other BitTorrent users in
19 order to simultaneously download and upload pieces of the file from and to other
20 users.

21 20. BitTorrent's popularity stems from the ability of users to directly
22 interact with each other to distribute a large file without creating a heavy load on
23 any individual source computer and/or network. It enables Plaintiff's motion
24 pictures, which are often filmed in state of the art 4kHD, to be transferred quickly
25 and efficiently.

26 21. To share a movie within the BitTorrent network, a user first uses
27 BitTorrent software to create a .torrent file from the original digital media file.
28 This process breaks the original digital media file down into numerous pieces.

1 22. The entire movie file being shared has a hash value (*i.e.*, the “File
2 Hash”). A hash value is an alpha-numeric value of a fixed length that uniquely
3 identifies data.

4 23. Hash values are not arbitrarily assigned to data merely for
5 identification purposes, but rather are the product of a cryptographic algorithm
6 applied to the data itself. As such, while two identical sets of data will produce
7 the same cryptographic hash value, any change to the underlying data – no matter
8 how small – will change the cryptographic hash value that correlates to it.

9 24. To find and re-assemble the pieces of the digital media file, *i.e.*, to
10 download the file using BitTorrent, a user must obtain the .torrent file for the
11 specific file that has been broken down into pieces.

12 25. Each .torrent file contains important metadata with respect to the
13 pieces of the file. When this data is put into the cryptographic algorithm, it results
14 in a hash value called the “Info Hash.”

15 26. The “Info Hash” is the data that the BitTorrent protocol uses to
16 identify and locate the other pieces of the desired file (in this case, the desired file
17 is the respective file for the infringing motion pictures that are the subject of this
18 action) across the BitTorrent network.

19 27. Using the Info Hash in the metadata of a .torrent file, a user may
20 collect all the pieces of the digital media file that correlates with the specific
21 .torrent file.

22 28. Once a user downloads all of the pieces of that digital media file from
23 other BitTorrent users, the digital media file is automatically reassembled into its
24 original form, ready for playing.

25 29. Plaintiff has developed, owns, and operates an infringement detection
26 system, named “VXN Scan.”

27 30. Using VXN Scan, Plaintiff discovered that Defendant used the
28 BitTorrent file network to illegally download and distribute Plaintiff’s copyrighted

1 motion pictures.

2 31. To explain, while Defendant was using the BitTorrent file
3 distribution network, VXN Scan established direct TCP/IP connections with
4 Defendant's IP address.

5 32. VXN Scan downloaded from Defendant one or more pieces of
6 numerous digital media files.

7 33. Plaintiff identified these pieces as portions of infringing copies of
8 Strike 3's motion pictures.

9 34. To explain, the VXN Scan system first searched for and obtained
10 .torrent files claiming to be infringing copies of Plaintiff's works, and then
11 downloaded complete copies of the digital media files that correlate to those
12 .torrent files.

13 35. Plaintiff then compared the completed digital media files to
14 Plaintiff's copyrighted works to determine whether they are infringing copies of
15 one of Plaintiff's copyrighted works.

16 36. The digital media files have been verified to contain a digital copy of
17 a motion picture that is identical (or, alternatively, strikingly similar or
18 substantially similar) to Plaintiff's corresponding original copyrighted Works.

19 37. VXN Scan then used the "Info Hash" value, contained within the
20 metadata of the .torrent file correlated with a digital media file that was
21 determined to be identical (or substantially similar) to a copyrighted work, to
22 download a piece (or pieces) of the same digital media file from Defendant using
23 the BitTorrent network.

24 38. At no point did VXN Scan upload content to any BitTorrent user.
25 Indeed, it is incapable of doing so.

26 39. The VXN Scan captured transactions from Defendant sharing
27 specific pieces of 69 digital media files that have been determined to be identical
28 (or substantially similar) to a copyrighted work(s) that Plaintiff owns.

1 40. VXN Scan recorded each transaction in a PCAP file.

2 41. VXN Scan recorded multiple transactions in this matter.

3 42. For each work infringed a single transaction is listed on Exhibit A.

4 43. For each transaction listed, Exhibit A sets forth the Universal Time
5 Coordinated (UTC) time and date of each transaction, along with (1) the Info
6 Hash value obtained from the metadata of the corresponding .torrent file that
7 formed the basis of the VXN Scan's request for data , and (2) the File Hash value
8 of the digital media file itself.

9 44. Exhibit A also sets forth relevant copyright information for each
10 work at issue: the date of publication, the date of registration, and the work's
11 copyright registration number. In a showing of good faith, Plaintiff has
12 intentionally omitted the title of the work from this public filing due to the adult
13 nature of its content, but can provide a version of Exhibit A containing the works'
14 titles to the Court or any party upon request.

15 45. Thus, Defendant downloaded, copied, and distributed Plaintiff's
16 Works without authorization.

17 46. Defendant's infringement was continuous and ongoing.

18 47. Plaintiff owns the copyrights to the Works and the Works have been
19 registered with the United States Copyright Office.

20 48. Plaintiff seeks statutory damages, attorneys' fees, and costs under
21 17 U.S.C. § 501 of the United States Copyright Act.

22 **COUNT I**

23 **Direct Copyright Infringement**

24 49. The allegations contained in paragraphs 1-48 are hereby re-alleged as
25 if fully set forth herein.

26 50. Plaintiff is the owner of the Works, which are each an original work
27 of authorship.

28 51. Defendant copied and distributed the constituent elements of

1 Plaintiff's Works using the BitTorrent protocol.

2 52. At no point in time did Plaintiff authorize, permit or consent to
3 Defendant's copying, distribution, performance and/or display of its Works,
4 expressly or otherwise.

5 53. As a result of the foregoing, Defendant violated Plaintiff's exclusive
6 right to:

7 (A) Reproduce its Works in copies, in violation of 17 U.S.C. §§ 106(1)
8 and 501;

9 (B) Distribute copies of the Works to the public by sale or other transfer
10 of ownership, or by rental, lease or lending, in violation of 17 U.S.C. §§ 106(3)
11 and 501;

12 (C) Perform the copyrighted Works, in violation of 17 U.S.C. §§ 106(4)
13 and 501, by showing the Works' images in any sequence and/or by making the
14 sounds accompanying the Works' audible and transmitting said performance of
15 the work, by means of a device or process, to members of the public capable of
16 receiving the display (as set forth in 17 U.S.C. § 101's definitions of "perform"
17 and "publicly" perform); and

18 (D) Display the copyrighted Works, in violation of 17 U.S.C. §§ 106(5)
19 and 501, by showing individual images of the works non-sequentially and
20 transmitting said display of the works by means of a device or process to members
21 of the public capable of receiving the display (as set forth in 17 U.S.C. § 101's
22 definition of "publicly" display).

23 54. Defendant's infringements were committed "willfully" within the
24 meaning of 17 U.S.C. § 504(c)(2).

25 WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests that the Court:

26 (A) Permanently enjoin Defendant from continuing to infringe Plaintiff's
27 copyrighted Works;

28 (B) Order that Defendant delete and permanently remove the digital

1 media files relating to Plaintiff's Works from each of the computers under
2 Defendant's possession, custody or control;

3 (C) Order that Defendant delete and permanently remove the infringing
4 copies of the Works Defendant has on computers under Defendant's possession,
5 custody or control;

6 (D) Award Plaintiff statutory damages per infringed work pursuant to
7 17 U.S.C. § 504(a) and (c);

8 (E) Award Plaintiff its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs pursuant to
9 17 U.S.C. § 505; and

10 (F) Grant Plaintiff any other and further relief this Court deems just and
11 proper.

12 DATED this 29th day of July, 2020.

13 **Law Offices of Lincoln Bandlow, PC**

14 *s/ Lincoln D. Bandlow*
15 Lincoln D. Bandlow
16 Attorney for Plaintiff
Strike3 Holdings, LLC

17 **DEMAND FOR A JURY TRIAL**

18 Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury on all issues so triable.

19 DATED this 29th day of July, 2020.

20 **Law Offices of Lincoln Bandlow, PC**

21 *s/ Lincoln D. Bandlow*
22 Lincoln D. Bandlow
23 Attorney for Plaintiff
Strike3 Holdings, LLC

Exhibit A to the Complaint

Location: Acton, CA
 Total Works Infringed: 69

IP Address: 108.185.19.186
 ISP: Spectrum

Work	Hashes	UTC	Site	Published	Registered	Registration
1	Info Hash: 66882F76290D2AB7DD93C95E6BFA4DE73EB4E64F File Hash: 6835C1A6441FBAE9898A2B111A27114883EBE7CBE0E452062F4A71AF10D9029D	03/16/2020 08:11:57	Tushy	06/15/2017	07/07/2017	PA0002070815
2	Info Hash: C4908D73FD34B114DFD2A63489A9DB9C1B2BA486 File Hash: 7E3D58FBB38F6191A32209C8C12D19BDAB13FDDB157807004816D6251C722D57	02/03/2020 21:11:39	Vixen	02/03/2020	03/15/2020	PA0002240554
3	Info Hash: 966AF5D11568D7D5896168F66E882245BA8A5F07 File Hash: 13ABD2A124FF486B57001E7FB865A719FBB18B92F74EF38F6CD5ECA9744EBBE2	02/02/2020 15:08:49	Blacked Raw	01/12/2020	02/04/2020	PA0002225587
4	Info Hash: 266D7D2CB7B0767E86DBFA6578C5EFD4C9C4BDC8 File Hash: 461804B3EAA88A48C2FF568380D37DBB0DA68FDD190090F52D40989D0AEC2BC2	02/02/2020 13:26:41	Blacked Raw	01/22/2020	02/20/2020	PA0002229057
5	Info Hash: C366374CBE8AD6F991FE8B2487DC45C9AB0E1E6B File Hash: 04762106C5244D99ED2C8C9116E6850EF0F59ABCF4A21B57B0D42E55483203CA	02/02/2020 03:25:08	Vixen	01/14/2020	02/03/2020	PA0002236203
6	Info Hash: DB497BED967866328C462CD1A231FA28CB64FD11 File Hash: FC1D827EB4C7B83CB646EB678BEE163F7DE809FF2F1AD43E7C3D7CADF1AF71BF	02/01/2020 18:56:05	Blacked Raw	01/17/2020	02/20/2020	PA0002229055
7	Info Hash: 23C388D3240653681F962910C68DC6BDE0D4777A File Hash: 6A406B895FB41CA502D4D50EF13223FD8D927292F48E1DBD9AA8E813A921B45F	02/01/2020 16:59:13	Blacked	01/25/2020	02/20/2020	PA0002229054
8	Info Hash: FBBFEBB1C68DF7C5B90CCA1A5638DF9C4C6BFC7A File Hash: 43782B257EF4AE91D30B598250B878F3E857AD38F052A179CAC0C40903C101C2	02/01/2020 15:34:52	Blacked Raw	09/04/2019	09/13/2019	PA0002200700

Work	Hashes	UTC	Site	Published	Registered	Registration
9	Info Hash: 28D3A9EC7C6D3A6CA0C764EF6A4C9B3E0430CB8E File Hash: 1417D1E60436334A79D2822C80AED298E3266BFDD20924CF09A99BC161454E14	02/01/2020 15:31:54	Blacked Raw	11/18/2019	12/09/2019	PA0002216261
10	Info Hash: 7B364338CD90FC951B3F536B186EBA30DE4246FC File Hash: 47D5D91B9FC9B159E2197591B985D3FA522768EB287C61D168901FCE02CB921D	02/01/2020 15:30:14	Blacked Raw	11/28/2018	01/22/2019	PA0002149836
11	Info Hash: 5F6AA2A5EBECC91803CACFCBD57DC5F74832C2A4 File Hash: 36E7FBF4E360DC0AB31CFC8A5E15295CD4DCE06E97194AABC02C59A835AE8850	02/01/2020 15:21:04	Blacked	10/17/2019	11/05/2019	PA0002210291
12	Info Hash: 62FC15B9E3ED07ED8B820E9D1C9BA6294BC9BDFE File Hash: 76D8429F538EB3356D156D4F8BAB5440A08EAD0497F8498124384468A7E2E982	02/01/2020 15:12:08	Tushy	01/31/2020	03/15/2020	PA0002240443
13	Info Hash: 68DB05F34A223AEF184B0FB8E87D10D10A16FEB3 File Hash: 16387D52E9DC3EF03193A026DCD2E62938E94F516713A16B5B7CCCEC3FC6B4E7	02/01/2020 14:56:32	Vixen	06/28/2017	07/07/2017	PA0002070828
14	Info Hash: 093FF3C313504ED32913B9D8DACBB6EE2E888959 File Hash: DBB3A1ECDC30D2E12E9E548DFDACC26F3552C761C387C14986872EB72DC07517	02/01/2020 14:47:37	Blacked Raw	01/27/2020	03/15/2020	PA0002240550
15	Info Hash: 2CB43429526775645D5837FE2C63CFFB1B0D2802 File Hash: EB2B5C92F269F5EA20F2A1DBD939200B14E14F55045A50A115DD1760BBCFDE20	02/01/2020 14:44:24	Vixen	10/31/2017	12/05/2017	PA0002097990
16	Info Hash: 8340DF7A3A5C43A154B8A190F8EB6010786137E1 File Hash: D43189B0C9E38B7CAC6D1348B018E82246553D9F71EC7532F1A1C1F5FB5A6A10	02/01/2020 14:43:38	Blacked	01/10/2020	02/04/2020	PA0002225582
17	Info Hash: 75A353D79EC4B06347D0AD1935D3F3D242B8A70C File Hash: 6F67DB138AEA067313D743B5DE624E3218F0C0A3BA98F12C6FA44D04FF31F9BA	02/01/2020 10:54:15	Vixen	12/25/2019	01/03/2020	PA0002219640

Work	Hashes	UTC	Site	Published	Registered	Registration
18	Info Hash: 1B02C5FD0BD43D66CA7F1862752B7D33093B13BA File Hash: 8633705E63B8E74B37A5E3E4D917CB9038CB87429F9687CD7E5A0D0887E468B4	02/01/2020 10:37:47	Blacked	12/31/2019	01/27/2020	PA000223957
19	Info Hash: FBB1E3387B5D032B30B9137E05F516E696DC5CC5 File Hash: B9956D883B639ABA09E7C17604A1DE4661B56E9371D9A95D7CB251267123EB58	11/17/2019 21:37:14	Vixen	11/10/2018	11/25/2018	PA0002136725
20	Info Hash: 73AE32099EBCDFF152626E1D575C026CF59135DC File Hash: 33E9C45701015E4B864D2C4DD6D818BF2A8742FB4F11412D73F3F44F5F73D2E0	11/17/2019 20:32:51	Vixen	07/18/2019	09/10/2019	PA0002199410
21	Info Hash: 63E8C3E37CCD9B8D64EFF3749A46CF55D174AF77 File Hash: 9B3E1A96CD2FAACEE8822AB11046E0A85F64BCD5DAB63B0FB6BD1E3EF8810C6F	11/17/2019 19:08:57	Tushy	10/03/2019	10/21/2019	PA0002207743
22	Info Hash: EC432D8D71F5AB0CE83147F50B0873710BD1EC03 File Hash: D8B650B961312931C2DB40CEFBC8476D837B1DB948A7F9FDC5AD63147B42E960	09/29/2019 22:04:13	Blacked Raw	09/09/2019	10/01/2019	PA0002217358
23	Info Hash: 34FDB74CF0D5A9ED24C4C0A7632D7C5C0DD4A10B File Hash: 687957B63794780230326924D082C1F054B0ED0FA70D4891292F96B9B488985D	09/29/2019 21:56:06	Blacked Raw	09/19/2019	09/25/2019	PA0002203162
24	Info Hash: 1D1CFE4975FA86AA9A3DC1505EEAEED91CCB9B36 File Hash: 3954CD69773DA875F67C129965A028CC69868B630CEF7F65279EEC4C3A017EC9	09/29/2019 21:39:47	Tushy	09/03/2019	09/13/2019	PA0002200699
25	Info Hash: DA688C76F0C068A444122EE74FBF1731CAFA1B5C File Hash: F7E8945C6E4E75F65D98B9012C7F3432818A5D2EE24B1BD5BE6734A3BBA4B278	08/26/2019 07:59:49	Blacked	08/18/2019	09/17/2019	PA0002216216
26	Info Hash: AE22AB5504C05C2B883232F07799C9925A3CBA59 File Hash: 81025B6CA1036C3CDECC5B8F12BD52D9D5EE761693724E29890943CE4E12382B	08/26/2019 05:12:20	Blacked Raw	08/10/2019	09/11/2019	PA0002199990

Work	Hashes	UTC	Site	Published	Registered	Registration
27	Info Hash: CE6E3AE355BE0831A6BC74277D06A3BB60A09F5A File Hash: C9D25135B90E91BB6451557A25CFF18DF7E804114218FB4E7CB112E333D037EA	08/26/2019 05:00:50	Blacked	11/06/2018	11/25/2018	PA0002136603
28	Info Hash: 5FA59DD2A87C8333BF37865F57F8DD8429250516 File Hash: 26D181357D18F58D64D4BC97CD1F8D78F6C4D413F030998D2E921674F15F5796	08/26/2019 04:59:27	Blacked	03/31/2019	05/28/2019	PA0002200773
29	Info Hash: AB6F5DDED2290838AD429C5C8048ECD822E37AFC File Hash: E3929017009B2C9EFC94F419309B16346A86AAE8361D5BA626E7E98131473127	08/26/2019 04:58:22	Vixen	07/08/2019	09/10/2019	PA0002199411
30	Info Hash: 0BB45C1043F264656FD238E2E8E117B9E06AD6A0 File Hash: E4B2D26741E5832FCD58CC296E6598F185F73B2F0A5C24B92197FA20F4456F89	08/26/2019 04:48:44	Blacked Raw	07/21/2019	08/27/2019	PA0002213243
31	Info Hash: D93E7A2150B84861096407A9CABB85144D6DA4EC File Hash: 7181F8C850321C93A227560AC549BC5E49DAB521BB9974A950DF7FA6EE4E28C1	08/26/2019 04:48:13	Blacked Raw	05/27/2019	06/13/2019	PA0002180951
32	Info Hash: 662C42833DF0727F4B96196F88475B615B2F0D2B File Hash: 181A5A85F913157A0303150E1B0C7ECC81F7A63FC42BA1071B5236AC52A0432E	08/26/2019 04:46:16	Blacked Raw	07/31/2019	08/22/2019	PA0002195511
33	Info Hash: 5F75B9CECC4F3FEEA7CE46BEDA2B70A0BA267B19 File Hash: 98CDC17BC4D0A858192F41FD54802AA61EC55EE5616632DC63F7F18150DC90BA	08/26/2019 04:43:54	Blacked Raw	06/21/2019	08/27/2019	PA0002213241
34	Info Hash: 973A870D555049DC68BB9A3D667902BFC69FBD3D File Hash: F291E9A5D2284337B5F9CE58EF735849D834C5ACF9618C0F86C2564FA7B7F1B2	08/26/2019 04:39:45	Blacked Raw	08/25/2019	09/11/2019	PA0002199991
35	Info Hash: 18B454A9C4B392D3B36B10F5307E46926A367695 File Hash: EB6023B1657E210E86575F931569CCF8B2FBE7EA18E20EA36311A311C0FE0414	08/26/2019 04:35:04	Tushy	04/21/2019	06/03/2019	PA0002178776

Work	Hashes	UTC	Site	Published	Registered	Registration
36	Info Hash: 143ED56E751B662F727B52D79C441FBCC16BB177 File Hash: 6E468AF507E2B8CA74CF0E8AB4CC91C10A7F4D5FFA43B66EE393ED88FB48F9FD	08/19/2019 20:43:48	Blacked	12/20/2018	02/02/2019	PA0002154970
37	Info Hash: 557B5DAD5E3CAC1EBF7F510D67437F1D01235D11 File Hash: E4A62E1A2CC636C13E980133105006A3E70314128FB9CF66A8367FCD1FB98922	08/12/2019 00:39:22	Vixen	04/14/2019	05/28/2019	PA0002200761
38	Info Hash: 8A8DC283B45B7E04709E90CD0A1DF8F1592C1612 File Hash: EC0188942436E345833E4B637642A83B850471132EE8338BD89D3926B8E17343	08/12/2019 00:23:34	Blacked	07/09/2019	09/10/2019	PA0002199416
39	Info Hash: 504E023737A117FE090CC0EBB2B22A596872CB72 File Hash: 0C55914792BAB5ACCA0A7CFAFD574C675A48E90BDE485E562C1214863FC00D	08/05/2019 01:45:57	Vixen	01/09/2018	01/15/2018	PA0002070945
40	Info Hash: 5C0D8ECA7365BEE319443F580FD34AFAA8ED2835 File Hash: C2018683EA9532C6F7C9389AF5BC6D4E6F65B7FE41A5A5370E7EE700531F4920	07/14/2019 19:59:18	Tushy	06/30/2019	07/17/2019	PA0002188300
41	Info Hash: 8D8B141E253AE7DCFA9C272FEE019EECAF0AF78A File Hash: A399FCE7537A99253E2EAB3EB9A43879FE9EA0D9791E3EFDD3EE2373E6769A6E	07/14/2019 18:45:06	Tushy	07/10/2019	08/02/2019	PA0002192298
42	Info Hash: 6478D6818B6843DC1DEE5BD5A6C05F7B6D37EC2E File Hash: B98513AE2490FF3F323AE1CC7F75EC58C20154B89A409B54083E456853E5E623	07/14/2019 18:30:55	Blacked Raw	07/11/2019	09/17/2019	PA0002216212
43	Info Hash: 6224B03F4F05E4E513435061AB1BBAB52CE93B5B File Hash: 86A0D3AF33018880E63E10DCB1E95079B9951A8B2B0350554F6F1D45FAF35B73	06/25/2019 07:25:01	Vixen	06/03/2019	07/17/2019	PA0002188305
44	Info Hash: 6049B9E133633A9FF7E90B0828766D3BC834C810 File Hash: 984A6C099EAB4A3EBA828A8669A40409149E6D3030506751DA1BC9D4C28321CA	06/17/2019 22:37:36	Tushy	12/17/2018	02/02/2019	PA0002155393

Work	Hashes	UTC	Site	Published	Registered	Registration
45	Info Hash: 07EC80C56B473DD0771AB7D4A3E905994A87A408 File Hash: E81BFDF307EBBEFA816D0064F468B2CDB648B0BC1521785B70B40C95251850C	06/17/2019 22:26:10	Blacked	07/19/2018	09/05/2018	PA0002135006
46	Info Hash: 674C80192CE7D8D62ADB17E3B67B746B06119A9E File Hash: 7B9F3DC566C994C0EB1D29AE665FFA6C1F18EABF71BEF713DD7FFE2DA179CA12	06/11/2019 08:23:20	Tushy	10/13/2018	11/01/2018	PA0002143435
47	Info Hash: 5EFCC9880947C80F73A6CDD0B960C1FEFA5E846A File Hash: BE411066F439186D926133B7354D9384F60BC1C6F984C37A97F708E0C850D68E	06/11/2019 04:22:10	Tushy	03/17/2018	04/17/2018	PA0002116750
48	Info Hash: 48FC851FEDE158FA68466F2C2EC15D57A24CE18A File Hash: 12B63C03986585E66F366B94BF78B3EFB37104EF78E6543F97EC1F35C586A1AD	06/11/2019 04:18:45	Blacked Raw	06/21/2018	07/26/2018	PA0002112156
49	Info Hash: 3F270D99BA6AD25ECA5DA3F1A19E9EE0BD1A3B75 File Hash: BC3B31B3647AE5C82A35A0142199F2969DE0DAF9966BA26F68E8D6E2E2FB9748	06/11/2019 04:17:08	Vixen	02/13/2019	03/11/2019	PA0002158413
50	Info Hash: DDE59C875C7FEDB150E58E51ACFF8D33FDB2CF72 File Hash: B1EAEAD5B5D4AA4102D4A0D46CF8206B6D4E3C6E2EAD3BAFD1BD26D336683604	06/02/2019 07:10:56	Blacked Raw	05/22/2019	07/17/2019	PA0002188299
51	Info Hash: B1FE877176D6B0ADC33A5EB57CCE4D0BC08E4C59 File Hash: 3AAD91A88727C55253F2F574838428888C68E11268A37CA7A941F7144D108050	05/06/2019 05:37:20	Blacked Raw	04/27/2019	07/05/2019	PA0002206379
52	Info Hash: 42462CE40C5D57E39D232B87E3DBB07B62BA5710 File Hash: 84DDAB7CE514D58FF636060BBBB0EACA9075F2B9864C4715CE27A4C7B32C426E	05/06/2019 05:28:21	Blacked	05/05/2019	07/05/2019	PA0002206372
53	Info Hash: 45D4AF0C0675541261833DD3255ABBED35C8CBD4 File Hash: 4F731D5E327C869637362FF7ADB2E22BA17083F6DCF62EB3C556EDC2FE87FE98	05/06/2019 05:04:27	Blacked Raw	12/20/2018	01/22/2019	PA0002147906

Work	Hashes	UTC	Site	Published	Registered	Registration
54	Info Hash: 5646357C2C33F1322815940754A792D16F4A3E8C File Hash: 9A2D3DCA78F008830A95D42CD808A5A9E68C587C4EF051BC01399A1D36DAA442	05/06/2019 05:03:37	Blacked Raw	04/22/2019	06/03/2019	PA0002178771
55	Info Hash: 388E7ED27703F4B83AC8FC4EA6512E7B4FBC5AEC File Hash: 262B5FB839942C0084068E0031AADA76ED68D812EC7C6AEF113473B261AE1A29	05/06/2019 05:00:27	Blacked Raw	04/07/2019	05/28/2019	PA0002200775
56	Info Hash: F9B92290296A3DF4D4981A2EB881ECBD9591750C File Hash: FB5B3789E4048125B9665266C55CBA91F9F4B53AFC0E29A6F9617CEDF5F9D963	05/06/2019 04:59:52	Blacked	04/30/2019	06/03/2019	PA0002178774
57	Info Hash: F25817E594908EA8A9E9E38596A20DA2D2230ADA File Hash: 1C87A9DA1C044AB0BB163AF53D4AFC3207AB4AB9F481586EF90413379D95FF70	05/06/2019 04:58:00	Vixen	04/09/2019	04/29/2019	PA0002169963
58	Info Hash: 245E7595EAF9BD032DBBCC7121C46D91F6011AA6 File Hash: E17E601B8258A8F7991ADA885BCBB266011A675682891A8EAA4F6C844B0E217D	04/29/2019 01:48:59	Tushy	06/05/2018	07/14/2018	PA0002128384
59	Info Hash: 9576D10D0253F5954B16C9C17C755541603FEB3B File Hash: 0FDE48EAB994C73A59E287F4F79F66CC2558CC502CE9E799ED2EB9CEBD04A1CE	04/21/2019 22:21:22	Tushy	01/31/2019	02/22/2019	PA0002155140
60	Info Hash: 8C66EB037AA13EF5404DD5106524B45219995A9C File Hash: FDFB0E5888D040B2F5B24B603D5AAD2A3F4208F64D00083B66FFD7B8E69218DF	04/21/2019 22:05:07	Tushy	02/05/2019	02/22/2019	PA0002155146
61	Info Hash: CC7F05C80911CE9C452DCCDD7D0FED85953D499B File Hash: 73738EB4D994BFEBFE9935924C9349A2182F14E3E9F5AB173A2E88C3F3387C80	04/21/2019 21:59:01	Tushy	02/13/2019	03/11/2019	PA0002158596
62	Info Hash: 6A894BF3E216F8344B43B3F4799B2A8986EAF94A File Hash: 9D02C0BA9033BBD10B7BB3713FB983F35DCE843C71E4DCE4AF498318F002A56C	04/21/2019 21:32:51	Blacked Raw	02/06/2019	03/24/2019	PA0002183207

Work	Hashes	UTC	Site	Published	Registered	Registration
63	Info Hash: D9261D3722C161272619A45A80E6F849B0BC63B5 File Hash: 9272236D752743F64E074A94ECCD8E592FB3F4520DD24DD9BEFF5878C22DC176	04/21/2019 21:29:36	Blacked Raw	11/18/2018	12/10/2018	PA0002146476
64	Info Hash: 74E070565386C10CB521376AFA332D57AE57DE3E File Hash: C305F03E47FEC04143A5E7395AA36AFD25D181AF5702910585C5544873377C4A	04/21/2019 21:28:33	Blacked	12/01/2018	01/22/2019	PA0002149844
65	Info Hash: 92401415234E09F5E207409EF07B67BE7CD68634 File Hash: 00228DDB4BCA134FF49C6AC0EB66F1D6C93A3024C085D5CD0989BCBB862CA7C1	04/21/2019 21:27:33	Blacked	02/24/2019	03/31/2019	PA0002163974
66	Info Hash: C60F238231FA7D72F30AD0AC8AEE75366CE5E5E8 File Hash: 86718A831FFFC7E5DB83BC490E1467BCC568C94B6FBF1B32F074F50FABE991C6	04/21/2019 20:54:52	Blacked	02/09/2019	03/11/2019	PA0002158599
67	Info Hash: ECFEC3C1CEA5BACDED5052AB2E57DEAAD83FFF39 File Hash: BF2324E563299B843D750C225AA4713748F774270CACA8F99C61C55B55BEC599	04/21/2019 20:54:34	Blacked Raw	12/13/2018	02/02/2019	PA0002154971
68	Info Hash: B1A2DC4765A2B4D99B966CF0D71D5D3E5D20C027 File Hash: 634BA26A78F4AA4A3DC59961AA674022CD4EE786DCAAA7C939D8D04816423C23	04/21/2019 20:54:04	Blacked Raw	02/26/2018	03/02/2018	PA0002104869
69	Info Hash: 9FE743BAF7076C7B1416416DCB8787E922B10AE8 File Hash: 864FB11C75DB49869286CB31C2C3DAB5089D12FB89320C22D56A56FF3EDFB509	04/21/2019 20:51:37	Blacked	10/22/2018	11/25/2018	PA0002136653